RFP 24MC0O624
In response refer to RFP NO. 24MC0624 Response to Questions
April 12, 2024

Gentlemen/Ladies:

The following questions have been asked according to the instructions of the bid and are
hereby answered:

1.

Can you provide a map with the project limits as well as showing what is defines North, West
and South lots.

The only maps that we have are included in the original RFP. The North and West
Parking Lots are shown on page 12; the South and West Parking Lots are shown on page
13.

What is the specified emulsion for the North and West lots?
Vendors can use CSS1H from any supplier

What is the mix ration for the emulsion?
CSS1H mix ratio would be 50/50

What is the shot rate for the emulsion?
Vendor can probably use the same shot rate fo .15 - .18, but you will want to double
check with the company that is being used.

The areas that receive emulsion, is that sweep loose rock off and apply emulsion or apply
emulsion directly over existing?

Yes, vendor will need to sweep loose rock off and apply emulsion.

The North lot appears to be asphalt. Do you want emulsion or sealer on that area?
Emulsion

Do you want the existing wheel stops reset and anchored in place, or are you wanting them
replaced?

Midland County only wants to replace the wheel stops that are broken. Currently there are 7 in
the South East parking lot and 10 in the South Middle parking lot. These should be replaced
with matching existing wheel stops. All other existing wheel stops should be reset and anchored
in place.



